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September 29, 2004
Ms. Deborah Jordan
Director, Air Management Division
United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing a

significant revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for Delta Energy Center, LLC
(Facility #B2095).

Permit
Plant  Plant Name Application Engineer City County
B2095 Delta Energy Center, LLC 8341 D. Jang Pittsburg Contra Costa

The District proposed a significant permit revision for this facility on July 9, 2004. This
revision resulted in no emission increases. The following changes were included in the
proposed permit.

. The fuel sulfur content limit was increased from 0.25 gr/100 scf to 1.0 gr/100 scf
and the hourly and daily SO, mass emission limits were deleted, while
maintaining the frequency of monitoring for the annual SO, mass emissions and to
determine Acid Rain permit SO2 allowances.

The requirements for EPA review of the proposed significant revisions to a Major Facility
Review Permit for the facility identified above have been completed. No comments on this
proposed significant revision were received from the EPA or the facility. The District has
made the following additional administrative revisions to the proposed permit.

. Permit conditions governing the commissioning period for the facility have been
deleted since the period ended in 2001.

The District has decided to issue the revised permit.

Enclosed is a copy of the final revised permit. If you have any questions regarding this
permit, please call Dennis Jang, Air Quality Engineer, at (415) 749-4707.

Sincerely yours,

Jack P. Broadbent
Executive Officer / APCO
Enclosures:
JPB:BFB:dtj
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